From: dmk@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 6/11/2012 7:15:03 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: | Re: Fwd: Ditas |Katague just called re Monday's presentation on gas in Sacramento.
Redacted

Yes. To answer any safety concerns you may have as related to the gas storage site. Will send
the all party announcement to you.
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2012 17:31:42 -0700

To: Katague, Ditas<dmk@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Fwd: Ditas Katague just called re Monday's presentation on gas in Sacramento.
[Redacted |

I'm off to an event. Can | call tomorrow ?. Do you want PG&E people at the Monday event ? If
so what types of folks and can you send me the details 7

From: dmk@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:dmk@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 05:26 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sub'lect: Re: Fwd: Ditas Katague just called re Monday's presentation on gas in Sacramento.

Left my phone in car, try 415 732 9887
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2012 17:08:05 -0700
To: Katague, Ditas<ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Ditas Katague just called re Monday's presentation on gas in Sacramento.[Redac|
Redacted

Just tried to call.

Begin forwarded message:

Date: June 11, 2012 3:42:24 PM PDT
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>
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Subject: Ditas Katague just called re Monday's presentation on gas in Sacramento.

Redacted
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